CONNECTIVITY

Date: February 15, 2022

Subject: Ad Hoc Mode Function Declaration

FCC ID: SQG-SOM8MPLUS
IC: 3147A-SOMSMPLUS

To Whom it may concern,

We, Laird Technologies declare that the device does not support any
non-US channels, country code selection in all the operational
mode(s), like Ad-Hoc...etc. for the following product. Also, the client
software and associated drivers will not initiate any transmission on
DFS frequencies without initiation by a master and the device without
support DFS detection capability. This includes restriction on
transmissions for beacons and support for ad-hoc peer-to-peer
modes.

Regards,

Brian E. Dot
, Petted Date: 2022.02.15

11:06:44 -06'00'

Brian Petted,

Technology Leader

Laird Connectivity LLC

Email: brian.petted@lairdconnect.cm
Tel: 262-421 -4974
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